

Tushar U. Musale.
Business Analyst

+91- 9890579531
tushar.musale05@gmail.com
Pune

Profile

Entrepreneurial spirit professional with 7+ years of experience with a strong emphasis on start-ups, and product management including 2+ years of experience as a Business Analyst

Accomplishment

Excellence award for outstanding work for project deliveries by Analogic

Professional Experience

Business Analyst – SA Technologies, Pune

Feb 2023- Present

ABB India

Achievement-

- Working closely with stakeholders/clients, to understand the system's functional and non-functional requirements in defining the Product Vision
- Working closely with business teams to create and maintain a product backlog according to the business value
- Contributed to the product roadmap design by identifying high-priority features and defining development timelines.
- Interviewed users in requirement gathering, scope analysis, documentation, and supporting the team in SDLC.
- Evaluated technical design documents by analyzing requirements and obtained their sign-off on the designs.
- Involved in User Acceptance Testing.
- Coordinated with development and testing teams to ensure successful completion of requirements.

Co-Founder – Peritum Solutions

March 2018 – Nov2022

Government of Maharashtra,

Achievement-

- Functioned autonomously in all facets of business
- Proficient in customer relations, brand positioning, revenue growth, financial management, driving operational excellence, and business development.
- Product Prototype was selected under the make-in-India concept by Govt. of Maharashtra.
- Delivered a pilot batch of product(1500 units) to the Government of Maharashtra education Department.
- Collaboration with different cross-functional teams during design, development, testing, and change management to ensure the success of the project.

Project lead/ Business Analyst – Analogic

May 2014- Feb 2018

Abbot India, Glenmark Pharmaceuticals, Zydus

Achievement-

- Analyzed business requirements to develop functional and detailed specifications for the application.

- Involved in pre-sales activities and gave presentations to clients on previously completed projects.
- Conducted JAD sessions, daily meetings, and brainstorming sessions to solve problems and enhance the workflow.
- Interacted with the project team to help define the business and system objectives, confirm scope, and identify constraints and the measures of success for the system developed.
- Worked with external vendors and analogous companies to obtain Additional insights, Approaches, and Demonstrations of Solutions.
- Functioned as liaison between the senior management, directors, and different teams with effective presentations.
- Studied and prepared documents as per compliance of different agencies FDA, WHO, US FDA, 21 CFR.
- Conducted User Acceptance Testing (UAT) and documentation of Test cases.
- Incorporated stakeholder feedback throughout the project lifecycle to ensure project quality and customer satisfaction.
- Successful in reducing overall cost by 7%

Trainee Quality Assurance- Digitronics Pune.

Aug 2013-May-2014

Achievement-

- Tested different defense products used in missile and radar as per test cases.
- Active team member of the defense RADAR system development project.

Tools

- Project Management: Jira, Confluence,
- Wireframing/ UML- draw.io, miro
- Data Visualization: Power-BI
- Database: SQL

Education

Bachelor of Engineering- Elex, University of Pune.
Diploma- E&TC, MSBTE

Certificate

Scrum Foundation Certificate (Scrum Study)

